United States Department of the Interior

GEOLOGICAL SURVEY

P. 0. Box 1157
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240 ,

January 14, 1976

Nmer A
2. 0. Box 4067

Midland, Texas 79701

Texas Pacific 0il Company, Inc. 6}(2/

Gentlemen:

Your letter application of December 23, 1975, requests approval to
commingle Drinkard pool and Wantz Granite Wash pool production from
well No. 2, Elliott B-12 lease, in the NW¥NW4 sec. 12, T. 22 S.,

37 E., Lea County, New Mexico, lease New Mexico 032369,

Commingling of Drinkard and Granite Wash production as proposed
in your letter is hereby approved subject to like approval by the

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission.

Sincerely yours,
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~Arthur R. Brown
District Engineer




